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 May 20, 2025 
 
 
 
Greg Parks, P.E. 
Graver Technologies, LLC 
200 Lake Drive 
Glasgow DE, 19702 
 
RE: Coastal Zone Act Permit 
 
Dear Mr. Parks, 
 
 Please be advised that the coastal zone permit application submitted by Graver 
Technologies, LLC (“Graver”) on January 24, 2025, has been approved pursuant to 7 Del. C., Ch. 
70. This CZA standard permit authorizes Graver to produce Ecosorb at its facility at 800 
Centerpoint Boulevard, New Castle, Delaware provided adherence to the permit conditions. 
 
 A copy of the permit and Secretary’s Order are enclosed.  There is a fourteen-day appeal 
period following the date of publication of the legal notice of this decision.  You will be informed 
if an appeal is received. 
 
 If you have any questions or concerns about this decision, please contact Eddie Meade with 
the Division of Climate, Coastal and Energy at (302) 739-9283. 
 
 
 Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 Gregory Patterson 
 Secretary, DNREC 
 
Enclosure 


